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Memo 

 

City of Morgantown 
Department of Public Works 
 

To: Kim Haws, City Manager 

From: Paul Straight, Fleet Superintendent    

Subject: Equipment Purchases 
 

Date: October 4, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Haws,  
 
Public Works is requesting Council approval to forgo the competitive bidding process and purchase the 
following piece of equipment listed below from Vermeer Heartland Inc through the City’s membership 
in Sourcewell. Sourcewell is a municipal national contracting agency which establishes and provides 
nationally leveraged and competitively solicited purchasing contracts. This piece of equipment is 
budgeted for in our current budget.  
 
2022 Vermeer BC1000XL Diesel Woodchipper                                   $51,655.23     
Freight                                                                                                           $1249.00 
 
___________________________________________________________ 

TOTAL                                                                                                         $52,904.23 
                                                    
 
This will be a replacement for our older Eager Beaver Chipper that has now been removed from our 
Fleet. 
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